From: Dan Senftner [mailto:dan@destinationrapidcity.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 08, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Kooiker Sam; Sumption Pauline

Cc: 'Dan Tribby'; Sagen Rich

Subject: Parking Ramp

Mayor and Pauline

Destination Rapid City agrees to the following;

Install 39 parking meters in lower level of Ramp:

Remove all meters and brackets on 2™ level of ramp:

All new meters will be programmed to 50 cents per hour:

All monthly paid permit parking will be on 2™ and 3" levels of ramp.
Install new permanent signage for new parking location:

This will be at no cost to the City of Rapid City:

We would like the project completed no later than November 1st 2013
Please feel free to forward on this information to the parties connected to this project.
Sincerely;

Dan Senftner

President and CEO

Destination Rapid City

512 Main Street, Suite 100

Rapid City, SD 57701

t (605) 716-7979

f (605) 716-1343
www.DowntownRapidCity.com




